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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Monday, March 01, 2010 12:48 PM

To: ‘Amanda Carbone'

Subject: RE: Principle and Mailing Address Changes

%ONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION, INC.
iiMEOWNERS' ASSOCIATION, INC. -

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating. Please allow 2 to 3 business days
for this update to be processed. Thank you.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

From: Amanda Carbone [mailto:acarbone@apmanagement.net]
Sent: Monday, March 01, 2010 9:35 AM

To: corphelp

Cc: Sanford Fox

Subject: Principle and Mailing Address Changes

Importance: High

To Whom It May Concern:

Please change the Principle and the Mailing Address for both of the attached entities (Devlista
B Condominium & Delvista HOA). The addresses need to read as follows:

622 Banyan Trail
Suite 150
Boca Raton, Fl 33411

Please confirm receipt of this email and that the addresses have been updated.

Thanks,

AMANDA
Regional Admin Asst/Office Mgr

E ATLANTIC & PACIFIC MANAGEMENT

3/2/2010



